MEETING NO. 17 ALDEN TOWN BOARD AGENDA Monday, September 02, 2025

REGULAR NO. 17

6:00 P.M.

PRIORITY OF BUSINESS SET BY SUPERVISOR PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER §A371 OF THE ALDEN TOWN CODE

1.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — COUNCILMEMBER WAISS

2. CALLING THE ROLL OF BOARD MEMBERS by Recording Secretary Crist

3. OFFER OF THE MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

AUGUST 18, 2025

4. APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

5. BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

6. PRESENTATION OF COMMUNICATIONS FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND

OTHER TOWN OFFICIALS

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE for the RECREATION

DEPARTMENT per S/CP

VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT per S/CP

OHEEY OF

CREEK WATER DISTRICT per S/CP

8. UNFINISHED & TABLED BUSINESS

H. RESOLUTION TO ADOPT REVISED FINANCIAL POLICIES per S/CP

9., REPORTS OF COMMITTEES, OFFICIALS AND PERSONNEL

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE SUPERVISOR

11. NOTICE OF MEETINGS
WORK SESSION September 08, 2025
REG. BOARD MEETING September 15, 2025

12. MEMORIAL REMEMBRANCE

Doris G. Snyder (August 161

James H. Burkhardt Sr. (August 16™)
Robert N. Leary (August 19%)
Myong S. Clark (August 20"
Charles L. Andrews (August 20™)

Motion to Appoint Suzanne Galbraith as ZBA Chairperson and Member per S/CP
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE CAROL LEWALSKI AS MEMBER OF CRITTENDEN

Motion to Approve use of the Community Center by Girl Scout Troop 31905 per S/CP
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE LOCAL LAW # § OF 2025 per S/CP

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE TOWNLINE WATER DISTRICT per S/CP
RESOLUTION TO INCREASE THE MAX AMOUNT TO ESTABLISH THE CAYUGA

@ 6:00 PM
@ 6:00 PM




Sep-25

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS OFFERED BY Cauncilmember , SECOND BY Councilmember , WHO MOVED THAT THE FOLLOWING VOUCHERS BE
ALLOWED AND PAID TO WIT; VOUCHERS # | 802 | to#| 853 ], ALL BILLS REVIEWED BY THE TOWN BOARD.

ACCOUNT AMOUNT
15102/2025 T
2025 TOTAL
GENERAL FUND "A" 348,081.29 $48,081,29
HIGHWAY FUND "DA/DB" £300,250.51 $390,250.51
PART-TOWN FUND "B" $16,328.19 $£16,328.19,
SR CTR EXPANSION/A SEASON "HS" 50.00
GRANTS "G" $12,359.86 $12,359.86,
SPECIAL FIRE PROTECTION "5F" $0.00;
SEWER INDUSTRIAL PARK "S1" $0.00;
SEWER DIST, #2 FUND "SA" $336,65 8336.65
TRUST & AGENCY "T" £1,154.77 $1,154.77]
SPECIAL REFUSE FUND "SR™* $0.00
STREET LIGHTING FUND "SL" $0.00:
PERIWINKLE LTG. DIST,"SL1" $0.00
ZOLELLER RD. WATER DIST "wz&" 50.00
WATER DIST. NEWSTEAD "WO" £0.00
CONS. WATER DIST "WR" $3.606.88 $3,696.88
WATER DIST, EXCHANGE "wWX" $0.00
WATER DIST. NO.1"WA" S().()Dl
TOTAL $472,208.15 $0.00/ 30.00 30.00 30.00 $472,208.15I




‘B[qe L Hos Y

a[e] JUnoaoy

yesug abed ou ‘sap 's|e10), pundg sEaig 9BEd OU ‘SBA 'S|BJO] USED

g dsyonap :uopdp uonesyal Op IUOREDILED Wld

ON pund Jv 2501 psunaq 4250
ON  :iE1ad AU] BAW JULd Iy ‘@pnjou}
ON $SON Juld 0] :Ag passiug
ON  :B1a(] I1SI UDA JUlid 0l -Q14284yd
A ‘yoday ssuspuod ‘0] 0N yoieg
ON :SSeIpPY JOPUSA JUkd o] 1'9po7) JOpUsA
ON T BLEN Jopuaa Julld oL radA) Jopuap
Q) ebuey Jagquunp Jayonop, :Ag uog

G20C/62/80 oL GZ0Z/51/80 :abuey aje( 9010AU] :abuey aje(qg
Zi op l ‘poUaLt

G202 ‘oL §Z0T HBaA

paysod :Ag voday

1l yodey

siojowieled Joday Alewiwung 13Yysnopa

¢ sabed poday 2101
| sfied JapesH GZ0T/6Z/80  :sleq Hodey

0’1 s60¥dNd Wd ¥S'20 5202/6Z/80 peiedeid ajed



§Z0Z/BEIR0 31vHD SHOLOVHINOD S8 M 0000° 1020
5029 ESPO'ZLLS T 5202 g8 L0000 0070 §0°29 520¢/92/80 56008-52 /91000000 81805202
1NIW34013AIa
5202/82/80 ONIMNVH 3LIS-NO ANOLSTHY T 0000°L0Z0
00°056'1 £EP0ELISEA szoe g 10000 000 00°056'L SZ0T/9E/80 8LEZ L90EO00000 £180SE0T
SZ0Z/BZIR0 SOILSONOSIA ¥ILALNOD  'SFDIANTS mm:oxmmamﬂ 00001020
ze'129 yZro'otLsaa 5202 g LG00D 000 28129 §20¢/52/80 ZZZy 9997000000 91805202
SZ0Z/82/80 SWWOINTHO 100d  'S100d HvE10 .E.m@% D000’ 10ZO
08vEQ'} SEFOOLLLY Sz0Z g L0000 D00 08'vE0'E $Z0Z/22/30 10BEEY ZSS1000000 51805202
3 TV MTVH
88892 SIA1I0L gznz/eE/80 ILINONOD ONY QOOM A3LYIHL IOV ¥IEWNT SIND 0000°10Z0
oL'vol PEVOOLLLY
84491 0SPOOLLLY 5202 g L0000 0070 88892 §20Z/92/80 £/SOPEVEREISEEEYE LYEZODDO0D ¥1805202
§202/92/30 HINIVHLS ANV INIVd SWYITHM-NIMYTHS 0000°LOZ0
SFE8L 0SPOOLLLY S20% g L0000 00°0 St'eal GZ0Z/61/20 Z-2606 £/%1000000 £1805202
SEEEY0E ISAEOL  gzoz/eTIe0 dvo 93 X 0563 Qu0 502 NI QYOS TILHOE NVA 00001020
PB'S60"L 8EFOOLLLY
10°88£°€2 YEZO0LLLY 5202 8 L0000 00°0 S6'eEY'08 5Z0Z/9Z/80 §EQUBL 1ZEEO00000 ZLR0SZ0Z
DN SYI1¥YNDAYIH
§202/82/80 WIY OF 1L INNCW/3aN. SYILLNOAO0M 0000°L0Z0
865 BEZVOOLLLY Sz0Z g 10000 000 8618 SZ0Z/8E/80 GREEZS 9S£0000000 11805202
0z'620°} IABRL  gzoz/ez/E0 4O0MdIM NOILYOINENd "OSIN T19N8 NOUY 0000°L0Z0
08'L6 E0P00/9L'Y
09'EYe 10V0'68E8'Y
v vy L1¥0'0208'9
gl'6vZ £0¥0°0295'9 Se0Z 8 L0000 000 0Z'620'L 5202/02/80 8961 9B0£000000 01805202
SZ02/L2/80 JYSSNW/SADIAMIS ONILHOLTY LH¥N0D INYITENT YHLMYIN 0000°1.020
00'SZ} ZZPOOLLLY $Z0Z g L000D 000 00°6Z1 ST0Z/8/80 Sg0Z £11£000000 60805202
5Z0Z/1T/80 T10D/SIOIAYTS YI1H0dIH L8N0D a vinvd ‘iviaig 0000°1L0Z0
00'SZ} ZZPOOLLL'Y §Z0Z g LB0OO 00°0 00'GEl SZ02/61/80 SZOZ ¥EP1L000D00 80805202
SZ02/61/80 SON1ASI00L TIvaasve NOZYWY 0000°10Z0
86'VE PEVOOPLLY A WA 7.(1 g LoBue 0070 86°vE GZ02/61/80 YGZ0Z808442 8892000000 G0805Z02
$Z0T/61/30 S31ddNS "OSIN "aWIFY 1838 1401 0000°L0Z0
69 LOVD'TLIGY 5202 g8 LO0RO 00°0 679 §202/92/80 GZ0Z80EB0E £608000000 #0805202
SZ0Z/61/30 id "AM3S QOO0 HIINID WNOD NITTV JONVNIH 40 HINOSSINNGCD 00001020
00'zZ8Z IEVOOLLLY 5202 8 L0000 GO0 00'zse SZ0Z/92/80 222009202Z¥ND 8200000000 £0805202
SZ0E/61/30 LHM '1¥D "ZIX6 ‘3d0713ANT “INI '0D NOSYI '8 "M 0000°1020
6L'9Z LOVD'OLYL'Y 6202 8 L0000 00°0 8192 §Z0Z/9Z/80 $6998096¢ 68YZ000000 Z0B0SZOZT
ajeq yaayneng  ‘ON Od Ijqexet uonduossaq -qnig aweN Jopuap JUNO2OY YSBD
Junowry "ONJUNODITY  CON H2IYD IBa)\  POLIad (] 398y Wiy 'asig  JWY Iaysnop :eq AUl "ON 9210AU] PD IOPUAA  ON JSYINOA
ML g pesedaig Joday Arewiung 18YyonoA
SZOZ/6E/B0  :@jeq Hodoy

G jo | afed
'L s60FdNd

N3ATVv 40 NMOL

INd ¥5:Z0 GZ0Z/BE/B0 :paledald 21Eq




00°0¢1 a0¥0ZELSY s202 8 LOOCO 00'0 00°0SL 520%/82/80 SZL080L09EEOYYL ZORLOGOOOD SE80520T
SZ0Z/8T/80 W HVND QHE WVHOO0Nd ISIDUIXT LTNAY HLIANC "NYWAOSE 0000°L0Z0
00528 THOTLLOY §Z0Z 8 10000 000 00'6.8 $202/92/80 $20Z1.060 1Z2/2000000 YE80520Z
GZ0Z/92/80 S3AMddNS FD1440 HHI 1D NMOL “ONI "0 NOSYIN "9 "M 00001020
60'LE FOPOOLPLY 5202 g L0000 00°0 &0°LE §202/52/30 120290962 68¥Z000000 £€80520¢
SNOILYOINNWINOD
GZ0Z/82/80 1SNYFINI TIVH NMOL HILHYHD 0000°10Z0
00°0E} 00V00LIL'Y 5202 g L0000 000 00081 GZ0Z/5E80 §Z2080L0S1EETFE 2981000000 25805202
520Z/82/80 ISVAT INIHOVIW JOVISOd  “vSN ONISYI Em_o%:ﬂ 00001020
16611 0Lp00L8L'Y SZ0Z 8 L0000 00°0 L6641 GZ0Z/5Z/80 8EEZ/6LL L¥LZ000000 1805202
FONVIdNOD
SZ0Z/82/80 n ONILSTLOMYG IOV IdMNHOM HVLISNIZ0 0000 1020
0059t SOPO0TLEY 5202 8 L0000 00°0 00891 GT0Z/SEI80 LGSYE £8P1000000 0£805202
5Z02/82/80 202 1d3S IONVHNSNI NOISIA 2 TVINIG Juv413M wmm»wzﬁpﬁzﬁ 0000' 1020
88'682 0080090690 5202 g L0000 Q00 88'682 GZ0Z/5E/80 52025280 ¥Z00O00D000 62805202
aL'sglk EaEweL  gzoz/gz/e0 NMOL ® YHNYTY HO4 FOIAEES M3LIVM  HLINY H31VM ALNNOD A3 0000’L0Z0
£0°901 B0Y0°0Z9L'Y
gL22 6040°0818'YS 5202 8 L0000 00°0 91581 GZ0Z/SZ/80 G20TSE80 £81.0000000 8ZROGZOZ
S202/82/80 1SNONY WYY SdO SNOILYIINNWNDD W4 0000°£QZ0
00725 6¥Y0'0FLS 80 Sz 8 L0D00 00°0 00251 §202/82/80 9/501008 305000000 /2805202
520Z/82/30 ONLLSAL AINT MIMIS vHNYIY ay1HLvaH oiiEnd 93 0000°L0Z0
00zze 6LP00ELE VS 5Z0Z 8 L0000 000 00'zEe 5Z02/52/80 £66-6-59 9597000000 92805202
5202/92/80 W SHIVdTY NVA 10dLNOD 904 JALLOWOLNY M2 S £000°1020
LS'EP8 YZr0018eY G202 8 0000 000 1E'er8 GZOZ/SEIL0 SZOZSER0 BYEZN000C0 57805202
S202/92/30 WWS'E B HIANIG 0D INGLS INIT ﬁz:w_,m 0000 LOZO
6+98L°C EErDTLLS EA 5z0¢ g8 L0000 000 sY'08L'T GZ0Z/82/80 ATYLZ08L/LZELL $ILO000000 $ZR0S202
0 14vD 4109
S202/8E/80 AONVHOXI AYILIVE ANV 1S0d A3 LIVE NOG-13 0000°LOZ0
CO'LEL vey00eLs'aa 5202 8 10000 00°0 00'LEL 5202/61180 95 9FYZ0e00000 £280520¢
5202/92/80 HSVD ALL3d 01440 SHET TS NMOL 0000°10Z0
S5EGL YOVOOLYLY 5Z02 8 L0000 00°0 S5EG) 5202/82/80 } 2971000000 ZZ80ST0T
$202/82/80 ¥3LSAL HNDHID HIONIVHED 0000°L0Z0
L9162 8EY0ZELSY G202 8 L0000 000 19°162 SZ0Z/61LI80 AL002Z0096 Z2¢E0000000 12806202
[4%:1 74 ISAEOL  gzoz/eE/A0 NY4 ONITIED JOVEVD HIONIVHD 0000°L0Z0
752571 EEPODLLS A
09'692'Z BEPO'ZELSY 5202 8 10000 00°0 zh'gLL'e 5202/61/80 LBEYSLL086 ZPE0000000 0Z20520¢
S202/92/80 INIWEOY 14T FHIL “DNI IH1L 3SIgNLHENH 00001020
g0 ¥LL ¥ZP0'0£15'90 SZ0Z 8 L0000 000 80'VLL SZOZ/REIR0 LOSBYS 9761000000 61805202
ajeQg yaayp/end  'ON Od s|gexe] uopduasaq -qmg alUEN JOPUBA junosoy yses
Junotuy "ONJUNO29Y  ONIIYn  1eajp pollad 1Mooy Jwy IS Y JBUINOA  @je(l AU 'ON @2I0AU|  PD JOPURA  "ON J9YINOA
TP Moday Atewuung Jayonop .
ge0ziee/e0  eeq Hodey

G Joz abed
0L G60vENd

N3d1Vv 40 NMOL

Wd ¥5'20 520zZ/62/20 patedald ajeq




SZ0Z/82/80 MIOT AYATN LHVINS NOZVINY 0000°L0Z0
668y PEPOOPLLY L1l szoz 8 10000 00°0 669 SZ02/92/80 V52808892 8292000000 9%805202
SZOZ/8Z/80 INTWAVD LSTHALN] LORIISIA H309M  MINYE 3SVYHD z<wmoz<n_z_. 0000°1L0Z0
88°959'¢ 0DL00LAEHM olL 5202 8 L0000 00°0 89°969°C SZ0E/52/80 §Z025280 £9/1000000 $¥80S5202
5202/82/80 F10d TOHLNOD TYININY NOZVINY 0000 L0Z0
56'921 BYYODLGEY SLL  S20Z 8 LOOGG 00°0 56921 S20Z/52/80 52025280 889ZODU000 +¥805202
5202/82/80 SIuvd 100d  ‘S100d Wva 1D Aﬁm@?ﬁ_w 0000°L0Z0
5E'665°C ELPOOLLLY 5202 g L0000 000 §E'665°S SZ0E/82/80 LSL¥E9 2551060000 £5805202
. “ONI SADIANTS
ol'0za’L 510 fe1ol $Z0Z/82/80 S31ddNS Hivd3d ¥ HO N 110340 10430 IWCH 0000 1020
8PS 6770 0¥LS A
05862 8EP0029LY
5682 BEVOOLLLY
DEZ6E'L 9EP00LLLY
95°6% 0SFOOLEL'Y 5202 ] 10000 000 0L°0Z8'} 4Z0Z/8Z/80  6LZEE/ELE0108/65/EZ0VELO0FLZ 98EL000000 ZYBOSZOZ
ANAWIJOT3NTT
00'S8Z’LS WamoL  ¢zoz/ez/80 SUNOH ONINONYL B ONITHN 4100 INOLSIIVT 0000°4020
0022992 GZZ0'0ELS A
00°€99'7 8£¥0°ZHLG'Ed 5202 8 10000 00°0 00582’ 1S SZ0E/0280 ¥ZETIZZEE 190000000 17805202
¥5AL8IZL IS EL  gzoz/ez/e0 O34 SNITNVYH 2 INOLS 0D INCLS 3NIT ﬁzn“mm_u_ 00004020
L9'apP'e6 EEFO0LLG'EA
86'VLLEL EEP0ZLLG EA
56'G66°G1 GLPOOYSR'S SZ0Z g 10000 000 ¥5'218'2EL  SZTOZ/ELIS0 8/061/£5891/96881 910000000 0805202
21440 1o1SsIa
85'LEE'C ISIa BoL SZ0Z/82/90 T1and 135310 ONY GIGYFINN TOOHDS TWHINID NIATY 0000° 1020
EV¥vEl LEPO OIS 8d
£L108') LEPO0LLS A0
v9°8¢ 18p0'0298's
86¥5L LEPOOLLLY
08'LLL PYROBLLTY 520 g 10000 00°0 851822 5202/92/80 SZ8OYEL0 ¥EL0000000 BER0SZ0Z
*ON! "SNOLLYTTVLSNI
5Z0%/92/80 SANN4 INVYO 9900 A0V 1d Malvd 0000°L0Z0
99'65¢'71 9¥¥0'0291'D AT g LO000 000 99°65€°2) SZOZ/5T/80 ¥8. 1992000000 8£805Z02
5z02/82/80 SaUVD OONIg TOHYO ‘“TI¥SavH 00001020
00706 OYFOBLLIY 5702 8 LOD0O 00'0 0006 Sz0z/52/20 9¥596E Z262000000 1€805202
ST0T/8Z/80 1TVS MOOH 40 SNOL 00 LWS MO0 z<o_mmohu 0000°1020
¥6°L.L9'SE 6¥r0ZPIEEA SZ0Z g LOD0O 00°0 y8'L29'sE 5202112180 L 1666L/688662/298664 8991000000 9£805Z0Z
SNOLLYOINNWNOD
5Z0Z/8Z/80 IOI0A 3 L1ANUIENI SSINISNE LSNONY HIALHVYHD 00001020
ajeqyoeyseng 'oN Od ajqexey uondiosag -qn)s Swiey Iopush NODoY YSED
junowy "ON JUROSOY  CON Y93YS  IBaA  POHId Q] ¥o8uD Jwy tasiq CJwy JAYInop ajeq tAuj *ON 39]0AU] PO JOPUBA  ON J3YINOA
. oday Alewiwing 1ayosno
NDIILIMdT :Ag paledaid M o sddy A SZOZT/T/80  ejeg Hodey

G Jog obfed
0’k G60FHNd

N3QTV 40 NMOL

Wd 520 5202/62/80 ‘paredald ajeg




L5'052'06¢8 000 000 000 000 1S'052'06¢E NIV 0000° 1020
NAMOL Fdvd -~ ONNd AVMHOIH - 84
61'g2L'91 000 000 000 000 B1'8ze'9l |e3ol pung
6l'8gg'ol 000 000 0070 000 6lgze'al NIATY 0000°L0Z0
ANNZ NAOL 18¥d - 8
62 180'er 000 000 ¢6'80¢2 000 18248 1¥F 2301 pung
6271808k oo 000 ¢6'80¢C 00°0 18248 ¥ NIQWw 0000° 1020
ANNZ TvHINTID - ¥
|e3ol pied Bujpuesing JAISUBLL BIIM piedaid senbay way| ysej pund
..... ----fBdANQ--------
SL°80Z'TLY SJ9UDNOA {IY JUNCUIY [BJO )
SLR0Z'TLY pauoday peleg 9 [eloL 05 :payiodal SISYINOA |ejof
§202/62/80 L0720 TANNTY 290d YTIRVIN 40 NMOL YVITIEYIN 20 NMOL 000074020
00°0st LrP00LSEY ge0z g 10009 Q00 00°05t GZ202/62/80 Ge021E80 2210000000 £580820¢
G20T/6EIR0 MNITMDIND W04 aniad NIQUOod HLEM 0000°E020
B¥ 0L B10°0LI8'VYS §20¢ g 10000 400 6% 01 S20c/62/80 Y620Z6¢80 L60£000000 Z5805¢0¢
GZ02/6¢/80 A9VI TN INV1d HaMIS VNIV NITHO0a H1iaM 000071020
g0l BlLYO0ELRVYS gz0Z 8 LC000 00°C g0Le G202i6e/80 GZ0zeZe0 L60L000000 16805202
SHYMAHYH
GZ02/62i80 IASOH 3 AOOM 3 LvIHL 0% JIsin sino 00001020
85°8¢ 0SPO Gl LY i 8 LOGO0 000 85°8¢ SZ02/62/30 g/LE9EYE 1¥EC000000 05805202
ot . *ONI SIVIEILYIN
6v'esv L8l IidIeel  5z0z/62/20 8 3dAL dIHOVAON 40 SNOL LTYH4SY QNVITIN 0000°1020
69'655%2 €eP00L15'89a
00 ZE5F) 000E°6¥¥0'TLIS 20
L8 9vE8) 000g'erFOCL1LS'aa
LG'GOR'LE 000L'6YP0OTLLS DA
8¥'PLE'E0L 6¥F0CL1L5dA Geoe 8 10000 000 B 85¢° 181 GZ02/6Ti80 ZE6R9 1681000000 6¥80520¢
NV 1d NOILVYSNIJWOD
Ge0g/8¢/80 5202 ‘72 ONY NV id "dW0OD Q3943434 A3Hy3430 SAN 000071020
LLYGLL 2100°0000° L =] A =TA 1 TA 8 L0000 000 LEVSL'L GZ0Z/0Z/80 62020280 1A¥2000000 8¥80s20¢
SZ02/8¢/80 WYEH0 F21 MO MNId FHL 00007 G20
00°'G56 PEPOOPLLY Gcoe g LoQ00 000 00°S56 GZ02/82/80 GzZozeo 811000000 1¥R0SZ0E
sjeQ Ho9YDeNg  'ON Od sjqexey, uondiasag -qnig BLUEN JOPUIA junoasy ysed
junoury ‘ONJUNOSTY  ON Y28YD Jeaj  pousd I )OSYD JWiy 'ISiq Wy Jaudnop 3jeq tAul ‘ON 3D{0AU] PO JOPURA  ON JSUINCA
N Ag parEdaig uoday Arewiing 1aydnoA .
GZ0z/62/80 :sje(] yodsy

g joy ebed
01 g80vednd

N3Ia1v 40 NMOL

Wd ¥5:20 5Z0z/62/80 :paledald a1eq




§1'802°2Ly Ked Y0011 pue Jajsuel] aip ‘pledasg enbsy jejo] puels

§51'802°Z.¥ 06'0 00°0 25'090°s 000 85" L' L9¥F S|ej0L puelg
88'969°¢ 00'0 000 89°969' 000 Q00 NIV SLOMLSIO HALVM AIALVAITOSNOD - dM
LLPSLL 000 000 LIP6LL 000 000 NIav ADNIOV 2 1Sidl- L
go'gee 000 000 000 000 §9'9gE NIAY JARQ VENYTY H3IMIS - VS
98'65¢'2L 000 000 000 000 98'65E°21 Naav SINVHO -D
15'052'06€ 000 0c'o 000 00’0 16°062'06¢ NIATY NMOL Fdvd - GNNd AVMHODIH - 80
6lgze'al 00’0 oo'o 000 000 6L'82£°91 NAav ONNd NMOL 1dvd -8
62" Le0'sy 000 00’0 26'802 000 28218 LY NIaV AaNNd TYHENTID - ¥
[e1oL pred Buipuesing Jajsues] aJipn predaig Jenbay pung
EEEE R R - LT PR TR
SL'B0Z 2Ly Aed 10041 pue Ja)suel] aip, ‘piedeld ‘Jembay 1ol puels
GL'80Z'2LY 00°0 000 157090'S 000 95 /pL L9P sjejo [ puels
88°969°C 000 000 88'969'¢ 0c'o 000 |16l pung
88°969'E 000 000 88'969'¢ 000 00°0 NIV 0Goo'LOeo
SLOMLESIT YILYM ILVAITOSNOD - dM
LLVEL'L 000 000 LLP5L'Y 000 000 {ejol pung
L4951 00’0 00°0 LUPSE'Y 000 000 NIV 0000°L020
ADNADVY 2 1Sl - L
G9'9EE 000 000 000 000 go'gee 1gj01 punyj
G9'9EE - 000 Qoo 000 000 ¢9'9ge NIaw 0000°L0Z0
INEHT VINYTIV H3amIs - vs
98'65E'CL 000 oo'o 000 00’0 92'6GE°ZL |ejol pund
98'65€'C1 00°0 ooo 000 000 98'65E°ZL NIATY 000074020
SINVHD - 9O
L5'0SE'06E 000 oo'o 000 coo 16°05Z'06¢ lejo] pung
jelol pled Buipuejsing Jajsued] SiIp predaid JeinBay way ysej pung
-=-==----Red pollg--------
aye ¥osuneng  "oN Od ajgexeL uonduosag -gms alUeN JOPUsp JUNCIIY YsSeD
junoury ‘ON JUNOJTY  CONY23YD JEa)  pouMad (] ¥29yD Wy asig Uy Jayanop  Sjeq Au[ 'ON @210AU] PO IOPUBA  'ON JSLONCA
Hodoy Alewiwing J9YyonoA

NIMILiddT Ag paiedaid

g Jog abed

01 S60vuNd

N3ATVv 40 NMOL

G202/62/80 :91eg poday
Wd ¥5:20 S208/62/80 pasedaid aeq




SBA ON sa weg I

SBA SaA S3A pund L
furpesygng sealg sbed [ejoigng Hog ‘Hog
BlqEL HOS HY
:a|qe ] unoooy
ON ideaj/polisd Paunads layy pelsjeg/pied SIaUshoA spnjay| oN AU Aewuung
oN ‘s1syanop, Buipuelsing sreaj Jolid epnau) opN fayanop :Ag oS
ON pund ) 8sn yealg afizd ou ‘saj sieo] ydeq
oN :ofesss|y 196phg Jan0 JUld i :epnjou|
oN AU sasuadxg 000 WY WIRLIA
oN JUNODOY Jualed Ul Re] 1ON yoleg
oN :uondussag apnjeu| o] ON J9YINOA
v Jeyonop,  UOHAQ uoEOLeD ON ‘uanedyiual uLd 04 dl¥o8ud
T AT AL o] ) SZO0Z/6LIR0 ebuey a1e(] 82I0AU| :abuey areqg
cl o 1 ‘polsd
G202 Hes ) ‘gl voday

slojowleled Joday uonnquisig 19 dv

¢| sabed uoday 2101
L ebed JapesH $z0Z/62/80  9leg oday

0'} 0gl¥end Wd £5°20 $202/62/80 :pasedaid ajeq



£5°90% 000 SONIGTING 0Zol 3deq |ejo),
05°862 000 53I1ddns ¥ STIVINILVW'SONIaTIng 8EV00ZOLY 1e10)
05862 000 g SZOZ/eZ/en  SZ0Z/GE/B0Y/BSLEZOFGEI0YLZ ONI STDIAYIS 110380 LO43A IWOH  98ELO00000 10000 ZHe0sz0z
$31ddNS ® STVRISLYW'SONIGTINgG 8EV0°0Z9LY
£0°'80L 00'0 HILYM SONIaling 6010'0Z91LY [BlOL
£0°80) 000 8 SzOZISTI80  STOTIST/0 §Z0Z5Z80 HLNY YILVM ALNNOD J(¥T £8L0000000 LO000 82806202
HIALYMSONITTING 60t0°0Z9L'Y
SONIGTHNG 0291 1deg
00'ogl 00°0 1IANHELN 0191 1d=q ej0L
0070glL 000 IENIAXNE TYNLOVHELINOD LANNILINI 00v0°0L9L'Y |E1OL
po0glL 000 g GZOZ/8Z/B0  GEOZ/SZIB0 STLOBOLOELEEZYL SNOILYDINMNWOD HALMVHD 2981000000 10000 Z€80520T
3SNIAXT TVNLOVEINOD LINYALNI 00F00LeLY
AINETINI 0191 daqg
£8°01T 00'0 MHETO NMOL oLyl ideq jes0)
55°¢5) 000 JOVIHWMETTD NMOL YOV00LYL'Y 0L
S5°E5} 000 2 SZ0Z/SEI80  SZ0Z/8E/R80 | IDI540 SHETID NMOL 2921000000 10000 22805202
FOVATHAMHI 1D NMOL yorooLyLv
8Z°1S 00'0 S3TddNS INSI0HMHUT 1D NMOL LOP00LYLY fEIO)
60°'1E 00°0 8 SZ0Z/BTI80  §T02/6Z/80 10290952 "ONI OO0 NOSYW '8 °M 68¥2000000 10000 ££808202
6192 000 8 SZOZ/GLIB0  STOZIST/B0 +69980952 "ONI'OD NOSYIN '8 "M 68¥2000000 LOOOD 20805202
S31ddNS IDIHH40HETTI NMOL LOYOOLYLV
W10 NMOL oipl ¥dag
007052 00'0 SADILSNC NAOL OLLL 3dog (=100
0008z 00°0 UIHAVHOONILS STILSNr NMOL ZTPOOLLLY 1EjoL
00°SZ} 00°0 8 SZOZ/LZ/80  SZ0Z/8Z/30 A ITA INVITING YHLIHYW  Z1L1E000000 L0000 80806202
00621 0070 ] GZOZ/LE/B0  STOE/ELISD AT avinvd 'Ivi3lg  ¥2vL000000 LOOoO 8080520%
UIHIVUOONILS SIDLLSNT NMOL ZTYOOLLLY
S3211SNr NMOL oLL1 3deg
anNnd TYHENID v punj
Junouny JuRouNy polad ang Aed a)e( adloAl)] ‘ON a2j0Al] aWEN Jopuap, apod ICPUSA  ON ¥29aUD (1 %294d "GN Od “ON Jayonoj
asuadx3y ougy "ON junooay
GZOZ/6Z/G0 0L §202T/61/80 S1eq 2010AU] Z1 0L | 1W0I] POldd SZ0T s\ [e0sl] ‘8]qel HOS 1Y
poday uonnquisig 19 dv -alqe] JuRoDoY

NIMELINT Ag pasedaig

¢l jo | ofbieg
0L oglbend

N3QTV 40 NMO.L

e AVALTAL D :ejeqg Hoday
INd £G:20 5202/62/80 pasedaid sjeq



ANOH4ITAL IDVEYO AVMHDIH

90v0°ZELSY

ADVYUVD AVMHOIH ZELg 1dag
ze0zy'L 000 $904 olLsedaq |gjoL
56°9Z1 000 $311ddNS ® STVRHELYW'SD04a GIP0°OLSEY 1EJOL
5692 000 g G20Z/82/80  SZ0C/SZIS0 $Z025780 NOZYIWY 8892000000 SLZ L0000 805202

$37ddNS ® STVRIALVIW'SD0d sEP00LSEY
00°0S% 00’0 TANNIM 900'$900 LPPOOIGEY fElol
00°0S% 000 ] SZ0ZI6Z/80  S20Z/6ZIR0 GZ0TLZR0 YTIiNYW 40 NMOL 2210000000 L0000 £580520Z
12NNIY 90Q'SD0a LProoLeey
PR 4] 000 IDNYNILNIVIN ® ¥IVdIN'S90d ¥ero'oLse'y 1ejoL
LEEhR 00°0 8 GZ0T/8E/80  SZ0Z/SZI80 GZ0ZSZR0 IALLOWOLNY MBS 8PEZ000000 L0000 5Z805202
FAONYNILNIVIA B ¥Ivday'sooa Perooisev
so0d olsg 3deqg
00°s9L 00'0 A13dvs ongnd 0zigidea 1m0l
00°59L e0'c SMOIHD ANNOYUOMIVE ALIIVS JI1dnd SO¥00ZLEY IEj0L
00'59L 00°0 g SZ0Z/8Z/B0  GZOZ/SE/B0 FSSTL NVITINOD IOVIDNHOM HYLISNOD0 1871000000 L0000 0£805202
SHOIHD ANNOUDMOVE ALIHVS DIand £0¥0°0ZLEY
ALIJVS 2IT8Nd ozigydag
LUVIT 000 SNITIYN TYHLNID 09 1dag |eI0L
16611 06°0 ANT dINDA FNITOONIMIVIN TVHLINID 0L¥00L8L'Y [BJOL
16'6LL 000 g S70T/9T/80  S20Z/SZ/R0 8EEZLIBLD NI YEN ONISYI T LNIIAYND  1#12000000 L0000 LEBOSZOZ
INZY dINDI IOIHA0 DNITIVIN TVHLNID OLPO0L8LV
0216 000 ONISILEIAGY 2 ONILNING DNITIVIN TYHLNID £0¥0'0291°Y JBlOL
08'16 00°0 8 GZ0Z/AE/B0  STOTIOZ/B0 8961€ IIONE NOX¥Y  980£000000 10000 01805202
ONISLLYIAAY '8 DNILNIE A ONIIIVIN “IVHEINSD £OV0°0.9LY
ONITIVIN TVHELINID 0.911deq
SONIaTINgG 0z91 1daq
aNAd TVHENED Y pund
Junowy Junouy poliag eng Aed 9]e(] 810AU| ‘ON 2910AU] SWEN JopUap apondopusa  "oN ¥29yo |09y "ON Od "ON deyonop
QMEQQNN .OCW .Oz ﬂC:OUU<
GZ0Z/62/20 101 STOZ/E1/80 SB[ 82I0AU| Zi 101 | (WOl poysd G20Z MBaA jeos|d 9| UOS TV
NIMILIHdT A5 paiedaid toaﬂx uonnqLisiq 19 dv '8|qe] Junosoy
gL 10 7 obeg Gz0z/eZ/e0  rejeq Hodsy
N3ai1v n_o Z>>O._. Wd £5°20 §202/62/20 pasedaid ayeq

0'L OELFPHNA



SAVOU Muvd JOVIINSTH SHAVYd

ELFO'0LILY

yeeoroliLY jeiol

L0'BEE'ET 000 ANIWCINDI IONVYNILNIVIN SHAEV
LO'8EE'EZ 000 2 S20z/82/80  G20Z/82/80 528061 ONI Q¥Od T31H08 NVYA  LZELO00000 10000 4805202
ANINHINDI SONVNILINIVN SHUYd PZZO0LLLY
SMuvd 0314 Wdag
LWL oo DNIOY HOd SHVHO0Md Zii9ydeq |ejo)
08’1l 000 NVA 304 WBHONIDY HOd SWYY20dd PrP0TLLOVY [EJO0L
08 bEE 000 8 S20Z/82/80  GZ0T/8Z/80 SZ80VELD 1OIMLSIG TOOHODS IVHINID NIATV  #££0000000 10000 6E80520C
NVA HO:d WRH'ONIDY Y04 SWYHDO¥ PryoeLLoY
oo'cle 00’0 SWVHOOYd WIDIdS 'DNIDY 04 SWVHO0Ud TFPO'ZTLLOV |EjOL
00°648 000 8 GZ0Z/8Z/80  SZ0Z/BE/80 §2021060 HLIGNr ‘NYWMOd 1242000000 10000 ¥e80520¢e
SHVH20Ud TYID3dS ONIDV HOd SWVHO0Ud ZVPO'TLLIY
00°06 000 SHINddNS NOLLYIHDIIH ONIOV HOd SWVH90ud OvP0ZLIOY [j0L
00°06 ] 2 G20Z/2ZI80  GE02/5E/30 9S96¢ TJOUYD T1TYsaAvH 2262000000 LOooo LeB0SZ0Z
SANddNS NOLLYVIHOTYU ONIDV HOd SNYHOO0ud o0 TLLIY
16’79 000 WYHD0Ud NOLLIHLNNDNIOVY H0d SWYHD0Hd LOPO'ZLLIY [BJOL
L6'¥9 000 g8 G20Z/6L/80  S202/82/80 §20Z80E60E 1839 1407 £60€000000 10000 0805202
AYHO0¥d NOLLIHLNN'ONIDY H0d SWVHOOUd WOF0'ZLLOY
DNIDY HOd SNVHD0Ud Zi1913dag
AT 199T 00°0 JOVEVO AVMHOIH zelgidag =01
LT I88'T o0o INIYW 2 SHIVdIW IOVHVD AVMHOIH 8EV07ZELS'Y [BloL
l9'L62 000 g GZ0Z/82/80  GZ0Z/61/80 £L100220096 HIONIVHD  ZPEQD00000 10000 12805202
09'592°z 000 8 §202/8e/80  G20e/6i/80 16£PS1L096 HIONIVED  ZPE0000000 L0000 02805202
ANIVIN 8 SUIVdIY IDVHYD AVMHOIH SEFOTELSY
00°0¢1 000 FNOH4ITIL IOVHVYD AVMHOIH 90r0'ZEIS'Y [E301
00'0eL 000 2 GZ0T/E/B0  SZ0E/92/80 S2.080L09EE9Y Yl SNOILYDINAWWOD HILHYHD 2981000000 10000 G£80520¢
INOHLTITALTOVEYD AVMHODIH 0vo'ZELSY
AUV AVMHOIH Zekgydag
aNnd TYHANID v pung
JUnouny Junouny polad ang Aed  91u(] 9210AU[ “ON 9310AU] auleN Iopuap apoos Jopuap  "ON ¥29Uo dI ¥9syd "ON Od -ON 43ydhop
asuadxy oug “ON JUN0J32Y
SZ0Z/6T/80 “01 GZ0Z/6L/80 91B(] 8I0AU[ gl 101 | WOl polsd Gglg IBSA (8ISl 9|ge., HOS WY
NIMILIT :Ag paedald tOme uonnqgqulsig 19 dv 18]qB] JUN02DY
GZ0e/62/30 ‘e uodey

€l 4o ¢ abed
0’} OEL¥HNd

N3a1v 40 NMOL

Wd £6°20 5Z0Z/62/80 :pejedald =1ed



849l 0070 g8 SZ0Z/8Z/80  GZ0T/9Z/80 /SOPEVBRE/SELEYE IHYMOHVH 30V HIFNNT SIND  LFEZ000000 10000 ¥1805202
Sye8l 000 8 SZ0Z/32/80  S€02/6LI80 Z-2606 SWYITUM-NIMYTHS  £4F1000000 1L000D £1805202
s31ddnS ¥ STVRIZLVIN SYUVd 05F00LLLY
68 ¥ZLL 000 FONVYNILNIVIA ONITING SHAVd 8EF00LLLY (ElOL
SB'9T 000 g8 SZ0Z/ST/S0  SZDZIBTIB0 JBSETOPEIB0PLE DNl SIIAMIS LId3HD L0430 INCH  98£1000000 LooO Z¥B0SZ02
¥6G60°L 000 g8 SZ0Z/8Z/80  S202/8Z/80 G906} ONI Q¥04 131808 NVA  LLELO0000D L0000 Z1805202
FONYNILNIVIN ONIO1ING SHUYd 8EVOOLLLY
00'Z8z 00'0 SLINYId SMYVd LEP0OLLLY 19301
00282 000 8 6202/6L/80  §202/82Z/80 2Z.009202Z2vN0 JONYNIZ 40 HIANOSSINWGD 8200000000 L0ogo £0805202
S LAY SHYYd ZEV0OLLLY
0g° 26" 600 ¥ILTIHS SV 9EF0°0LLLY [BIOL
0€°26E'L 000 g GZ0Z/92/30  SZ0Z/ST/B0/6G/ETOF/EL00FLZ NI SADIAYIS 1IdTWD 10434 INOH 981000000 L0000 Z¥805202
YALIIHS SHEVA 9EYOOLELY
08'¥E0°L 000 SIVIINIHI SHEVd SEY0°0LLLY [BI0L
08'¥EQ'L 000 g8 SZ0Z/82/80  S20T/82/80 LOBEEY ‘ONI'STOO0d "VE10 TVLSAYD 2651000000 LOCO0 §180%5202
STVOINIHD SHUVd SEVO'OLLLY
0Lyl 00’0 STVINTLVIN DONIdVISANY TSV PEPOOLLLY 1EI0L
0L ¥0L 00°0 8 $Z02/82/80  S202/82/80 /SOVEPERESEZEYE THYMOEYH 30V ¥IENNTSING  L¥EZ000000 10000 #180520¢
STVINALVIN ONIdVISAONY T SHEVd FEPOOLILY
86°¥5L 00’0 10 2 INITOSVD SHUVd LEFO'OLELY B3OL
86'¥S. 00°0 8 SZOZ/9TIB0  S20T/8T/R0 SZROPEL0 LOMMLSIC TOOHDS TvHINID NIGY  ¥EL0000000 L0000 BEBOSTOT
710 % INITOSYD SHMV LEVO'OLLLY
66'FS 00'0 JONVYNILNIVIN 7 SHUIVAI SHUVd 6ZP0OLLLY EloL
66'¥5 000 8 SZ0T/9E/80  STOE/ST/80 ©95£75 NI SHILHVYNDAVAH $HILINDA00M 9580000000 L0000 L1805202
FONYNILNIVIN 2 SHIVdIN SHAVd 6ZFOOLLLY
SE665'G 000 SAVOY MHVd JOVAUNSTU SHHYd SIPO0LILY 1EJOL
566G 00°0 8 $Z02/8Z/280  $20¢/8Z/80 LS1PED “ONI'S100d WvI1D WISAMD 2551000000 L0000 £805202
SAVON MuVd JOVIINSTU SHEV SIFOOLLLY
SMuvd 01LL3d=a
NN TVHENID v pung
Junoury junouny polad ang Aed 9] 9010AU| ‘ON 9210AU] alleN Jopuap epo) Jopuap,  "ON ¥0auyd 4l j2eud 'ONOd "ON layonop
asuadx3z aug ‘ON JNoodYy
$Z0Z/62/30 01 GZOZ/BL/30 ©1BQ 32I0AU| Tl 0] | [WOIJ POUS] G20 HESA [BOSH :9|qe] HOS NV
NIMILING Ag pesedaid Hoday uonngrisig 119 dv 8Iqe ) JUN0ooY
GZ0z/62/30  ®leq podey

€l Jo ¥ abed
0’} OELPHNd

N3J1TVv 40 NMOL

Wd £6:20 S20/62/80

:patedalg 81eq



62'L80'sY 00'0 aNNd 1I743aN39 ¥ pung [ejoL
08°'ehe 00'0 INVHAAH 6geg 1deg =jol
08'eye 000 LIN1SIA HILVM YIIND VONAVD LORLSIO HI1VM LoV 68E8'Y |BJOL
08'cve 000 2 G202/82/80  §Z0Z/02/80 B96LE JTONE NOYMY  930£0000C0 £0000 01805202
LOR IS HALYM MIIUD YONAVD LOIHLSIQ ¥ILYM LOY0 63E8 'Y
INYYOAH 68¢£8 1deq
26'9£0°L 000 NOILYIHIZY orlLidaq |eio)
167980} 00'0 £3i1ddNS NOLLYZHOTU ' NOILYIHITH PEFOOPILY [EJOL
00°'ss6 000 8 GZ0T/8E/B0  S20C/8e/80 §z0280 MOO MNId IHL  811€000000 L0000 1806202
mm.mv 000 8 5Z02/92/80  SZ0¢2/9¢/80 V52808892 NOZvAY 8852000000 Ll £0000 9¥808202
86°¥E 000 8 G202/6L/80  SZ0T/GL/80 ¥520280889¢ NOZYNY 8892000000 rA¥3 L0000 $080520¢
S3MddNS NOILVIXIIH ' NOLLYIHIIY PEPOOPLLY
NOILY=EI3IH oviLideg
60°2LLL OV 00'0 SHHYd gtizdeq =0l
1992 00°0 S311ddNS ¥ STVINIALVIN'SHUYd 0570 0LLLY (RjOL
85'8¢ 00°0 2 Sg0Zf62/80  S20eT/62/80 EILESEYE THYMAHYH 30V HIENNT SIS LYEZ000000 10000 05805202
98’6y 000 2 GZOZ/EZ/B0  SZ0Z/BEIR0 /6SEE0VIGLI0PLZ DNI STDIANIS LIAFHD L0430 FJNCH 9821000000 10000 Z¥805202
S3lIddNS ¥ STVIMILVN'SHUVd oS0 oLLLY
SHYVYd ol121dag
ANNd TWHINID Vv pung
Junoury jJunoury poliad ang Aed  eje(] @dloAu] *ON @210AU| SWEeN Jopusp, epos JOpUsA  "ON Y994D i 398ud "ON Od 'ON i8Uanop
asuadxg oug "oN Junoday
SZ0Z/6Z/80 0L GZ0Z/6L/80 918Q 9J10AU] Z| 10f | MDY POUSd GZOT -BRA [BISL] :2|qel HOS Y
NIMILINGT :Ag pasedaid ur_OQ 9y uonnquisig 19 dv :8|qe ] N0y
5202/62/80 :8jeq poday

€l jo G afied
'l oElLvdnd

N3V 40 NMOL

Wd £5°20 §202/62/80

:patedald a18Q



61°8Zc9L 000 ANNZ NMOL LEvd g pungd [EjoL
S6°S65'5) 000 WYHO0Hd LNOW HILYMNNOLS oys81deg 1ej0L
G6°565'G 000 GIHISSYTONA Y3H1OIOVNIVYA 6LP00ySE'd [BJ0)
GB'GBS'GL 00°0 8 GZ0Z/82/80  SZ0CT/G1/801L0681/E5881/96881 "ONI “02 INOLS INITALNNOD  $9L0000000 10000 0FRe0SE0E
GIEFHISSVIONN HIHLOTDVYNIVHA 61¥0°0b5aa
WYHO0Hd LWOW Y3LVYMNHOLS ovsg 3d=a
(A A 444 000 DNINNV1d ozogidag [ejol
T4 444 000 MY ONINOZ 40 SLVAdN ONINNY 1d 11¥0'0208°8 |BI0L
A 54 0o'o 8 §20Z/8Z/80  SZ0TOZ/B0 896LE 379N NOYMY  980£000000 L0000 0L80520¢
MY ONINOZ 40 31vadNONINNY Id Liyoozog'd
ONINNY 1d 0z0g ydag
28°.82 000 NOILDALSEN]I ALIAVS gzogidag [ejoL
yo'se 00'a INIVIN ONY S¥IVdId NOELDAdSNI ALIHVS 15P0°0Z9€'a €101
¥9'8¢E ao'o 8 GZ0Z/82/80  S20¢/82/30 GZ80PS/0 LOR4LSIA TOOHDS TVHENID NIATY  $EL0000000 13000 6£805202
INIVIN OGNV SHIVAdIH NOILOIdSNI ALI4VS 5¥0'0298'd
8L'6¥Z 00°0 ONISILEIAAY '8 ONLLNIHd'NOILDTdEN] ALIHVS £ob0 0ZoE'd Ie1ol
2L'6t2 00’0 8 G20Z/8TI80  S202/02/30 896l¢e 3719N8 NOYMY 9808000000 10000 0805202
ONISILYIAQY 8 ONILNRId'NOILLDIJSNI ALIJYS £0r0'0z9e'g
NOLLD3dSNI AL34YS 0zag ydeq
anNnd NMOJ Luvd g pung
Junowy Jnoury polad ong Red sieqg 9910AU] *ON 22I0AU] alleN JOpUsp,  apon Jopusp  "oN ¥98yd (] ¥o24yd ‘ON Od "ON J3yonop
asuadxy aug ‘ON Junossy
GZ0Z/6Z/80 0L SZ0Z/61/80 91B( 2[0AU| Z1 0] | TWOl4 pousd SEZ0C HBIA [BIsly 8(gel Uog IV
“—._Oﬁ—wm uonnqiasiqg 1o dv ‘ajge] WUNoaoY

NIXILRYS :Ag paledald

£l jo 9 abeg
0’1 ogkdnd

N3a1v 40 NMOL

Ge0el6e/30 :@)eq Hodey
Wid £5:Z0 GZ02/6Z/80 'paledeld 8leq



00" 2ES'YL 000 g SZ0Z/62/80  SZ0¢/62/80 Z£689 "ONI STVIEILYW LIVHASY aNVIAIW - 2681000000 10000 8805202
DNIONIS AVMHOIH
40 NOILVTTYLSNI'S3ITddNS % STVIHALYIN NOILONYLSNOD GYOY Qoog6v0°Z1 LS80
Leaveel 000 AMIAODTH HALNIM'STNACNS B STVIIFLYIW NOLLOMILSNOD aVOH 000Z'6¥P0'CLLSEG 1101
L8 9be'8l 000 g SZ0e/6Z/30  SZ0C/6Z/B0 ZE6E9 'ONI §TVIHILYIN LTvHISY ONVTIAIN - 2681000000 1000 6¥805202
AMIAO0ITH HIALNIAW SIANLNS 2 STVRIZLVIW NOLLONYLENGD GVOH 000Z'6¥0ZLLGEA
o501z 000 S3MdNS 2 STYRIELYN'NOILONYLSNOD avOoy 0001 6VPO°ZELS EHA IBIOL
15'508°LE 000 2 SZ0Z/6e/30  S20Z/62/80 ZE689 "ONI SIVIHALVYIA LTvHJASY aNVTIGIW - 2681000000 10000 6805202
€37ddNS ¥ STYIHILVIN'NOILOMYLSNOD avod oocl'eProrZELS 9a
8P'¥LT20E 000 (SdIHD) SANddNS ® STYIRILVYW NOLLONULSNOD avOu 6¥F0'Z1L15'a0 [EI0L
8y L2201 000 2 GZoe/eZ/80  S202/62/80 ZEB8S "ONI SIVINILVYIN LTYHJSY ONYIAIN - 2681000000 L0000 64805202
(SdIHD) S317ddNS 2 STYIHILYW NOLEDMILSNOD AYOH 6YY0ZLLSaa
IG5 1PT'EY 000 S3NddNS ¥ STIVIHILYVIWNOLLONYLSNGD QVOH £240'2115°90 B30},
co.mmw”vm 00°0 8 GZ0Z/82/30  Sc0T/0Z/80 \(ATATRANS INIWTLONTAIA INCLSEMYT 1908000000 10000 L1¥80520¢
86 vl LEL 000 8 GZ0Z/RE/B0  G20Z/6L/B01L061/£5881/96881 ONE 0D ANQLS INIT ALNNOD  $91.0000000 10000 0¥80620T
6ra8l’e 000 g GZOZ/BE/30  SCOT/8E/B0 AIH1Z0BL/LEEL1 *ONI 0D ANOLS 3NITALNNOD  $910000000 L0000 ¥280S202
S0'/9 000 8 GZ0Z/RE/30  G20T/8T/80 GBO08-G2 SHOLOVHINOD S B M 6291000000 10000 21805202
00'056°L 000 8 §202/8¢/80  SC0T/8E/80 gige INIWIHOT1AAZQ INOLSIHMYT 1902000000 L0000 21805202
83 TddNS 7 STVIRHALYIW NOLLONYLSNOD aQvod A AR (]
NOILONHLSNOD GVOd Z116 3daq
§6°951°621 00'0 SAVOY 40 IONVYNILINIVIN oLLsdag |ejoL
8PSy el 600 STVIHILYIN ONIDVENSAN SOVOY 40 JONYNIINIVIN CEVO'OEES HO [BlOL
69°555'vZ 000 8 GZ0Z/62/30  SZ0T/6E/30 ZE689 "DNI SIVINILVIN LIIVHJSY AONVIAIN - 2681000000 10000 6805202
L9'ott'e6 000 8 GZ0¢/82/80  G20T/61/801L06L/EG881/96881 SONE 0D INOLS AN ALNNOD - #2310000000 (Kalals]e) 0b805202
25°25%°L 00°0 g 5c02/ez/80  S202/61/80 L6E¥SLL096 HIDNIVED  2¥E0000000 10000 02805202
STYIRIZLVIN ONIOVAHNSTY SAVOY 40 JONYNILNIVIN £er00l LS '9a
eLroe’s 000 10 ® ANINOSYD SAVOU 40 IINVNILNIVIN Levo'alls aq ielol
£L710E°L 000 g GZ0Z/8e/80  SZ0T/82/30 G§Z80vel0 LOIMLSIA TOOHIS TVHINID NIOTVY  PEL0000000 | 0000 6£80620T
1O ® ANIIOSYD 'SAVOX 40 JONVNILNIVIA Ley00Lls'aa
SavOY 20 IONVNILNIVIN 0315 3deg
NMOL 13¥vd - ONNZ AVMHDIH €q pung
junouny JUnouRy pouagd ang Aed  ajB(] @dloAu| *ON 2910AU] suleN Jopuaj, epoD Jopusp  "ON9eUD aIX22aY4d 'ON Od "ON Jayanop
asuadxg ‘oug 'ON Junooay
6Z02/6Z/80 101 SZ0T/GL/80 e[ 82I0AU| Z1 0] | Wo.J PoHe SZOZ HESA 1E05ld :9|geL HoS Y
NI LA :Ag paiedaid tOQ@N— uonnquisig 19 4dv :3[qe1 WNoI%Y
§20Z/62/30 9leq poday

€l jo 2 sbed
0L 0ElvdNd

N3Aa1v 40 NMOL

Wd £5:20 $202/6Z/80 'paledaid 91Ed



6¥P0ZVIS HA [BIOL

$6'119'68 000 S$3NddNS ¥ STYIHALYIN TYAOWI MONS
¥6'119'68 00'0 8 SZ0Z/GZ/80  5Z0Z/L2/B0i6//SBBEE.AIE9966. OT1 02 1TVS M¥00H NYOREWY 8991000000 10000 9E80520¢
S3NddNS % STYRILVIN TVAONIY MONS 6bP0'ZyISaa
“IVAOWTY MONS Trls 3daq
z6'bes 000 {szAv31 ANV HSNYE) SNOINYTIIISIN ovis 3deq [ej0L
6261 00°0 S$31ddNS 2 STVRALVN{SIAYIT ANV HSNHE) SNOINYT13ISIN 6vb0'OvLG e B0l
B°SY 000 g GZOZ/BZIS0  SZ0Z/EE/B0/6S.LETOF/6190VLZ DNI $3JIAYTS LI03HD LOdIA INOH  98€1000000 LoDOD Z¥B05202
00251 000 g GZ0Z/82/80  SZ0Z/FTIR0 9/50L008 SNOLLYIINNWINGD W Z80£000000 L0000 1Z805202
S3TddNS 7 STYINZLVA{SIAVAT ANV HENHE) SNOINVTIAISIN 6yr0°0YLS 9a
t3 4 A ao'o 710 2 ANNOSYD'(SIAVIT ANV HSNYA) SNO3ANVTIIOSIN Leb0ovLS'aq [E10L
108 8 A 000 8 GzZ0Z/82/80  SZ0Z/8T/80 SZROVELO LOIMLSIA TOOHDS TVHENID NIGTY  PEL0000000 10000 6£806202
0 2 IANITOSYD (SIAYIT ANV HSNYE) SNOANYTIISIN Lepoayis ad
{S3AVI1 ANV HSNHE) SNOANVITEHOSIN 0¥is 3daq
06°890°82 00'0 AMINIHOVIN 0s1s 1deg [ejoL
06°9F'L 000 FONVYNIINIVIN NV SHIVJTH ALANIHOVIN $ZY0'0ELSHA 1E10L
00°'LLL 00'0 2 SZ0Z/8Z/B0  SZ0Z/6LIB0 95+ 4709 ANV 1SOd AHILIVA NOG-13  9¥¥2000000 10000 £Z805202
80'¥LL 000 ] SZOZ/9Z/B0  GEZ0Z/8TI80 1958YS "ONI IYIL 3signiyny 92681000000 LOOO0 61805202
Z9'129 000 2 GToz/azme  SZ0Z/STI80 it A “ONI ‘SIDIAMIS ASNOHYIMOd 9992000000 o000 91805202
FADNYNILINIVIN ANV SUIVIIN AYINIHOVIA yeyoroslsada
00°2z992 000 INTWAINDE CILV I3 ANV SHONYLAYINIHOVIA §ZZ0°0ELS'Aa 1j0L
00Z29'9z 000 ] SZOZ/STIZ0  S20T/0T/B0 AN ATAANA ANINIJOTIAIA INOLISIAMYT  LI0EC00000 10000 L¥80S202
INTNGINDI LYY ANV SMOMNULAYINIHOVIN $Z2Z0'0ELS 9d
AHIANIHOVIN 0gls dag
ZEGYL'00E 000 NOILONYLSNOD avoy Zilg wdag |e30l
0025571 00°0 OiH 40 NOILYTIV.LSNI'SINddNS ® STYIHALYW NOILONMLSNOD avOod 000£'6¥70'21LLS A BloL
DNIINId AVAMHDIH
40 NOILVTIVLSNI'SAITddNS ¥ STYIHALYW NOLLONYLSNOD avOu 000g'6+F0°ZLIS 9A
NOILONYLSNGD avod zils 1deqg
NMOL 14V d - NN AVMHDIH aa pung
Junoury Junowy polad ang Aed 9leq a21oAU] "ON 9210AUE alleN Jopuap apon fopusp  "ON ¥aeyD aj¥I8yd 'ON Od “ON J8Uonop
asuadxy ‘auy "ON JUNCIDY
6Z0Z/6Z/80 0L §202/6L/80 18 8310AU| Z) 101 | Wi PoURd GZOT ‘B8 A [BDSl] 9[qEL HOS WY
Joday uonnqulsiq 19 dv :8(qe L JUN0DoY

NIMILINdT A paredaid

gl 40 g abeg
0} OELPHNd

N3A1v 40 NMOL

§20z/62/80 :g)eq poday
Nd £5°20 SZ0Z/62/30 pauedeig sleq



NMOL 13vd - ONNE AYMHOIH

gqpung jejol

15°062°06¢ 00°0
88587 000 IONVHNSN] YDA ANV TV1LIdSOH 0906 1d3G |ejoL
88°08e ovo S1ISaNTE ITAOTANT AINVHASNI ‘TVIIAIN ANV TVLIISOH 0080°0906'SQ [EI0L
88682 000 8 GZ0Z/BE/80  ST0Z/SE/BO GZ0ZSZE0  ANMZ FUY4TEM SHILSWYIL ANM  ¥200000000 10000 62805202
S1IJaNTg FTAQ1dINT TONVENSNI TYIIQ3W ONY TVLIdSOH 0020°0906'8C
FONVHNSNI TYII0AN ANV TVLIdSOH 0906 3deq
$6'129'6E 00'0 IYAOWSY MONS Zrlgdaqg [eloL
TYAOKNIY MONS zris wed
NMOL 1HVd - ANNd AVMHOIH ga pung
wnouny junowny pouad ang Aed 9je(Q 9910AU| “ON 3210AU| aweN Jopuap apon Jopusp "oN j23yDd 4l 393yd ‘ON Od "ON i2Yyonop
asuadx3y Uz ‘oN JUnoaay
$Z02/6Z/80 101 SZOZ/6L/R0 SIB( 30I0AUL g1 10, 1 1W01J poiay GZOZ JeaA [easld 10|08 Hos WY
_—._On_ 9y uonnquasid 19 dv '8|qE ). WNO32Y

NIMILIYCT Ag baedaid

£l jo 6 abed
01 ogivdnd

N3ATVv 40 NMOL

§Z0¢/62/80 :9je(] Hoday
Wd £5:20 S2T0Z/62/80 patedald eied



98'65£'21 o0'a SLINVYD 9 punj [ejol

98'65€'T) 00'0 SoNIating 0zol idsg |meL
99'65£Z) 00’0 HILINZD UOINIS INFNJINDISONIATING 9vv0°0295™D 1910l
98'65£'ZL 000 8 §202/82/80  SE0Z/52/80 84 ONI'SNOILYTIVISNI IOVid Muvd 1992000000 {0000 8£80SZ0C
HILINTD MOINTS INIWAINDISONIGTING arb00Zo'9
SONIATINg 0z9} ydeg
SINYHO 5 puny
junouny Junoury poliag ang Aed ajeq ealoAu] ‘N 2310AL| SWIEN JOPU3), opos dopusp  "ON ¥294d [l Xoayd ‘ON Od “ON J94oNoA
asuadxgy ‘ouy 'ON JUnoasy
§2Z0Z/6Z/30 101 SZOT/GL/0 318 80I0AU| gL 0L L [W0I4 poled SZOZ HESA 12Isld 8(gel 1oS Uy
NIMILIMdT Ag patedaid tOQ@M uonnquisiqg 19 dv :3[qB L JUNCOTY

G202/62/80 @leq uoday

€1 10 01 96ed
') 0ELPHNd N3a1v 40 NMOL W £5:20 §202/62/80 pasedeid sleg



€l jo 1| ebed
0L 0gkPnd

N3QATV 40 NMOL

S9°9EE 000 JARNQ VHNVTV Y3M3S VS pund [ejol
G9°9¢E 00°0 TYSOdSIA ANV LNINLYINL IOVMIS oglgideq |ejol
FA* R T A 00’0 GIHISSVIONN HIHLO TVSOdSIa ANy LINFWIVIHE JOVMIS 6LY0'0E1IRVS 1810)
6¥' 0l 0070 8 e TAVTALTAL 4] GZ0Z/62/80 Y&e0262e80 NIQHOa HLIIXM  LEDES000000 L0000 25805202
£0'LC 000 2 GZ0Zi62/80 Geoe/ee/so GE026280 NIQHO™ HLIEY 608000000 10000 15805202
Q¢ 000 8 S202/92/80 GE02/52/80 €66-6-59 ayTHLTYIH 2I1gnNd 03 9892000000 10000 92806202
AFFISSYIONN ¥FHLO TVSOdSIA ONY LNIWLVIYL IDVMIS §LP070CLEYS
EVLL an'o WELYM TVSOdSIAd ANV INFALYIYHL 39VMIS 60¥0°0€L8YS [BjOL
gLLL 0070 8 S202/82/80 G202/52/80 §7025280 HLINY Y3LYM AINNOOD FlH3 £810000000 L0000 82805202
UILYM IVSOJSIA ANY INJWLYIHL IOYMIS Gobk00ELe VS
TWSOdSIT ANV LNIWLYIHL 3OVMIS oglg ¥dag
AN VENYTY ¥3M3S vS pung
unoury juncwry pouiad ong Aed  ajeQq 9910AU| “ON 87|oAu] SUleN JopuaA_apog Jopuap, "ON X23Y3) @] 084D "ONOd "GN J3yshop
asuadxgy oug ‘ON JUNoaaY
GZ0Z/62/30 0L SZOT/GL/80 @3ed 80l0AU] Z| 0L | (WOl polad GZ0Z HJEesA [B2si] e|qe ] Hos IV
NIMILIMJT “AQ pesedald tOQ@N_ uonnqulsig 1o dv :9|qe | JUNCIDY
5z0z/62/80 ejeq Hodey

Wd £5:Z0 $202/62/80 :paledald aleq



LU¥PSL) 00’0 AJNIOV 2 1SNML 1 pung |BjoL
LLYSL)L 00°0 0000 000013d2q 18301
LIPS 000 NV 1d NOLLVSNIdWOD a3¥d34340 £100°0000°L 2301
LL¥SLYL 000 8 G202/8¢2/80 GE02/Q¢/80 5Z0Z0Z80 Td NOILYSNIJWOD d3¥Y3430 SAN 122000000 gLl 10000 8¥80520¢
NY1d NOLLYVSNIdWOD 0343430 11000000 L
0000 0000 1deg
ADN3IOV 2 1SNYl 1 pung
Junowy unouy polad ang Aed  9jeq 9210AU] *ON 321aAU] awleN Iopuap, apon Jopuap  ‘ON N38UD 4l 138yl ‘ONOd "ON 18YINoA
asuadxg ‘aug ‘oN JUNoady
Bqel Hog WY

NDMILRJT *Ag pasedald

§Z02/62/20 0L SZOZ/61/80 °jeQ SN0AU| g1 0] | ‘W0iJ poldd SZ0FT BIA [BOSlY

poday uonngusig 19 dv

¢1 s02) aed N3IQTV 40 NMOL

0’1 0ELNd

:8|qe | JUNoasy
GZOT/I6T/80 9jeqg poday
Wd £6720 S202/62/80 :psuedald aeqg



SL'80Z°TLY 00°0 l|eyo ) puels)
89°969'C 000 SONOH VIH4S 0116
98'68¢C 00’0 AINVHASNI TYOIIA3N ANV TVLIdSOH 0906
G6'565'S1 000 WyHOOHd LNOW HILVMINYEOLS orse
OB'eie 000 INVHOAH 68¢c8
G9'9EE 00°C IYSOdSIA ANY LNIWLYIHL IDVAIS ogle
FA- R 4474 00°Q SONINNY1d 0c08
16'980°L 000 NOILYIHDTH ovis
60 LLL OV 000 SHHvYd 0l
(WATR T8 Q0’0 DNIDV HOd SAVHOOUd TLL9
$6°LL9°5E 000 IVAOWIY MONS ris
Z6'Lee 000 (S3AYIT ONY HSNHE) SNOANVTIZOSIW oFis
LZ189'E 000 FOYHYD AVMHOIH ZeLs
06°890°82 000 AHIANIHOVIN 0ELS
ZE'GYL 00T 000 NOILOMHELSNOD QYo FARR]
G5'95.°52) o000 SAVYOY 40 JONYNILNIVIN 01is
cg'l8e coo NOLLOEdSNI ALIAVS 029¢
2e0er'L L SD040 1781
porest 000 AlLE-YS DiNand 0cLe
L1V 2E 000 ONIMTIYIAN TYHLNIED 091
6€99.4'21 000 SONIAINg 17418
0a'0gl 000 JLANHILENI 0191
£8'0}2 000 MHIATD NMCL 17548
00°0s2 000 SADILSAT NMOL OLLL
LUPSLL 000 0000 0000
Junowy "dx3 unoury ‘sugj awey ‘oN 1daq
SL'80zZ 2P o400 BjO] pueig
88°969°¢ 000 S1OI1SIQ YILVM A3 LVAITOSNOD Hmpung jejo]
88°969°¢ 00°0 SONCH TVRIas 0126 1dag jejol
28°969°C 000 1SIHALNI'SANOS TVIiHaAsS 00L0'0126™HM [BICL
89°969'¢ 000 g §202/82/80 G20e/se/8t G20T5280 YN MNYE ASYHD NYORON A E92E000000 9Lz LO000 S¥305¢0¢
1S3HILNFSANOG TV H3S 00L0°0L26 UM
SANOE TYRI3S 0126 1d3q
SIORISIC YA LYM A31VAINOSNOD UM pund
unowy Junoury pouad  engAed ey 9010AU] "ON 2210AU| GuwIEN Jopuay, epog Joplap ON ¥984) dlX28Yyd ‘OGN Od "ON Jeyanop
asuadxg -aug "ON Junoo3y
GZ0Z/62/80 0L SE0T/6L/B0 S1B(Q 9TI0AU] T} 101 | [WOIH polidd SZOZ HEIA [B0SIH 3lgel Hog HY
NIMILIEAT :Ag paiedaig tOQQm uonnqLasig 19 dv 15jqB L JUNOoOY
oL 101 abeg SZ0Z/62/80  -ereq Hody
N3AQ1Vv 40 NMOL Wd EG-Z0 $202/62/80 :pasedaid sleq

0’4 oelvdnd



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE

-. THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS OFFERED BY , WHO MOVED
ITS ADOPTION, SECONDED BY

WHEREAS, the Alden Recreation Director has advised the Town Board that the
Recreation Department is in need of a new copy machine which will be leased from ComDoc,
Inc.;

WHEREAS, said Procurement Policy & Procedure Guidelines and General Municipal
E »ng have been followed by entering into a true lease; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board after full and careful review and consideration of the
request to lease one new copy machine for the Town Court, finds that it is in the public interest
to authorize the leasing of the new copy machine.

NOW THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1., - The Town Board approves a 60 month lease for a new Xerox C415dn copy machine for the
~ Recreation Department from ComDoc, Inc. at a monthly rate of $74.04 plus a monthly shipping
charge of $5.95 (total $79.99) as described on the attached Sales & Service Agreement as being
consistent with its policies and in the interests of the residents of the Town of Alden;

2. That the Supetvisor of the Town of Alden is authorized to sign any and all necessary
~documents to effectuate this lease agreement; and

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The foregoing Resolution was duly put to a roll call vote at a regular meeting on September 2,
2023, as follows:

Councilman Crist Aye Nay

... Councilwoman Waiss Aye Nay
_ Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay

~ Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay

“ Councilman Kerl Aye Nay




Motion to appoint ZBA Chairperson and Member (9.2.2025)

~_Motion to confirm that Suzanne Galbraith on August 30, 2025 retired from the New York State Employee
Retirement System and to appoint Suzanne Galbraith as Chair and Member of the Town of Alden Zoning
Board of Appeals for the remainder of the 2025 calendar year; to fill the vacancy created by her

© .- retirement from the NYSERS. Stipend as per Schedule of Salaries.

1

znd:.

Councilman Crist Aye  Nay

Councilwoman Waiss Aye  Nay

Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay
" _Councilwoman Bork Aye  Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye  Nay



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT MEMBER

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS OFFERED BY » WHO MOVED
JTS ADOPTION, SECONDED BY

* WHEREAS, New York State General Municipal Law allows a municipality to
approve the volunteer members of a volunteer fire department operating in said
municipality;

WHEREAS, the Crittenden Volunteer Fire Department provides fire protection services
~within the Town of Alden pursuant to a contract with the Town of Alden;

-. WHEREAS, approval of members assists an injured volunteer firefighter in
receiving worker’s compensation benefits pursuant to New York State Volunteer Firefighter
- Benefit Law;,

WHEREAS, Crittenden Volunteer Fire Department has approved Carol Lewalski
as a member; and

WHEREAs; Crittenden Volunteer Fire Department has submitted to the Alden Town
~ Clerk’s Office notification of this new member,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS, THAT:

1. The Alden Town Board hereby approves Carol Lewalski for membership in the
Crittenden Volunteer Fire Department; and

2. . This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Tﬁé forégoing Resolution was duly put to a roll call vote at a regular meeting on September 2,
2025, as follows:

Councilman Crist Aye Nay
~ Councilwoman Waiss Aye Nay
Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay

. Councilman Ker! Aye Nay



‘Membership Application to: |

CREWENDEN VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

Organized 1931
13415 Genesee Street Crittenden, NY 14038

*| hereby make application to the Crittenden Volunteer Fire Department, Inc. for active membership and agréé
to be govemed by the By-Laws of the Company and S.O0.G."

s, 7 E—
memr 308 lende W £lden N)f me
PHONE NUMBERﬁ}b)é(a/ 939 HOWLONG AT RESIDENCE )3 uear §.

 DATE OF BIRTH_ *7//4 ;/ 19713 PLACE OF BIRTH__A (}g!ﬁﬂ!a[ﬂﬂﬂﬂ U; ZM

'SOCIAL SECURITY " Xze DRIVER'S LICENSE #

" RACE M«/h HeieHT S D)
DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER 1471 335 <95~

PRIOR FIREFIGHTING EXPERIENCE, IF ANY___A//#A

. '_ | PR!OR'FIéS‘T*A'iD | EMS EXPERIENCE, IF ANY M/ H

' MAVE YOU EVER BEEN CONVIGTED OF A FELONY (IF YES, EXPLAIN)_A/! 0

-'“'_-*-ls APPLICATION FEE OF FIVE DOLLARS ($5.00§ ENCLOSED? -'\f H’

:'I afﬂrm that lhe statements on this application form ars true. | also authorize the Crittenden Membership
mlttee to peﬁrm a Dyjver's License r,ewew and Criminal History review, if they so reqmre

/AJ 1/ %h/ZS

. Blb/ature of Applicantl/ Date

N Please mail to: Crittenden Volunteer Fire Department
' : P.O. Box 120

* Crittenden, NY 14038 OR drop off your application to 13415 Genesee Street

i AT ~_Chief
AP [ 19 Agsistant Chief

2" Assistant Chief

Member




Motion to approve use of Community Center {9.2,25)

_ ‘.Motion to épprove the request of the Girl Scout Troup 31905 to use the Community Centeron Tuesdays
' starting September 15, 2025 until June 16, 2026 for Troup meetings.

The Town Clerk’s Office is directed to promptly send notice of this approvai to Girl Scout Troup 31905,
1st;

. 2nd:

B Crist
Waiss
Pautler
| ., Bork

- Kerl




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE LOCAL LAW #5 OF 2025 entitled “Amending Chapter 143 Dogs"

THE FQLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS OFFERED BY . WHO MOVED ITS
ADOPTION, SECONDED BY

WHEREAS, a Proposed Local Law # 5 of 2025, known as Local Law #5 of 2025 entitled
“Amending Chapter 143 Dogs"; was introduced to the Alden Town Board for consideration by
Councilman Cieszki on June 16, 2025,

-WHEREAS,' a resolution was duly adopted by the Alden Town Board calling a public hearing to be held
by the Alden Town Board on August 4, 2025 at the Alden Town Hall, to hear all interested patties on a proposed
Local Law,

WHEREAS, notice of said public hearing was duly published in the Akron Bugle,

WHEREAS, said public hearing was duly held on August 4, 2025 and all parties in favor of and opposed
to the local law were heard,

WHEREAS, pursuant to part 617 of the implementing regulations pertaining to Article 8 State
Environmental Quality Review Act it has been determined by the Alden Town Board that the Local Law is an
Unlisted Action, and

WHEREAS, the Town Board declared Lead Agency on July 21, 2025

WHEREAS, the neighboring municipalities were given notice of the proposed Local Law on July 22,
2025, and

WHEREAS, the Town submitted the 239m Notice and a “no recommendation” was received on July 23,
2025;

WHEREAS, the Town Planning Board on July 9, 2025 recommended against
approval of the Local Law

WHEREA_S, the Alden Town Board, after due deliberation, finds it in the best interest of said the Town
of Alden to adopt said Local Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS THAT:

1. The Town of Alden, as Lead Agency hereby concludes that the Proposed Project will not adversely
affect the natural resources of the State and/or the health, safety and welfare of the public and is
consistent with social and economic consideration(s);

2. The Alden Town Board hereby adopts said Local Law No. 5 of the Year 2025 entitled “Amending
Chapter 143 Dogs”; and, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part of this resolution,



3. That the Deputy Alden Town Clerk enter said Local Law in the minutes of this meeting and in the Local Law
Book of the Town of Alden, and to give due notice of the adoption of said Local Law to the Secretary of State of
New York, post the same on the Town Bulletin Board and publish the same in the Akron Bugle, and

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

The foregoing Resolution was duly put to a roll call vote at a regular meeting on September 2, 2025, as follows:

Councilmember Crist Aye Nay
Councilmember Waiss Aye Nay
Councilmember Bork Aye Nay
Councilmember Kerl Aye Nay

Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay



LOCAL LAW#5 OF 2025
Chapter 143 DOGS

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Alden 9-28-1979 by L.L. No. 3-1979; amended in
its entirety 12-6-2010 by L.L. No. 5-2010 (Ch. 9 of the 1981 Code).

ARTICLEI
Licensing

§ 143-1. Licensing of dogs.

A.- - All dogs in the Town of Alden must be licensed with the Town Clerk by the age of four months, and
- acurrent certificate of rabies is required to be presented at the time of licensing or the renewal of an
existing license.

B. All dog licenses will be paid for a period of one year and will expire at the end of the month one year
from the date of issue. Dog licenses are not transferable,

C.. Fees for licensing of dogs. The fee for a spayed or neutered dog and the fee for an unspayed or
. unneutered dog will be as set in the Town Fee Schedule, with such fees being reviewed by the Town
~ Board periodically and which may be changed by a resolution of the Town Board if deemed necessary.

D. Grace period. Any dog harbored within the Town of Alden which is owned by a resident of New York
City and licensed by the City of New York, or which is owned by a nonresident of New York State
and licensed by a jurisdiction outside the State of New York, shall for a period of 30 days be exempt
from the provisions of this section.

' E Enumeration fee. When the Town Board determines the need for a dog enumeration, a fee as set by
" resolution of the Alden Town Board will be assessed to all dogs found unlicensed.

“F. _ | Purebred license. The Town of Alden will not be issuing purebred licenses. All dogs will be licensed
individually as per the fee system stated above.

- G.  Service dogs. The Town of Alden will require a license for every guide dog, service dog, hearing dog,
therapy dog and detection dog; however, the fee for this license shall be waived. All applicants for
~licenses for a guide dog, service dog, hearing dog, therapy dog or detection dog shall be required to

. present a current certificate of rabies at the time of licensing or the renewal of an existing license.

H. The Town of Alden does not allow the licensing of dogs by a shelter. The shelter must send the
adoptive dog owners to the Town Clerk of the Town or City in which the dog will be harbored for
licensing or to the Town Clerk of the Town of Alden, where the shelter is located for the purchase of
the license for adoption purposes.

L All dog licenses may be purchased by visiting the Town offices or by regular mail. If licensing or
renewing a license by mail, the appropriate fee must accompany the forms. There will be no refund
- of fees. ‘

J. Al fees will be used in funding the administration of the Dogs Law of the Town of Alden.



ARTICLE I
Control

§ 143-2. Definitions.
As used in this article, the following terms shall have the meanings indicted:

‘AT LARGE — Any dog that is on property open to the public or is on private property not owned or leased
by the owner of the dog unless permission for such presence has been obtained. No dog shall be deemed to

‘be at large if it is a guide dog actually leading a blind person, a police work dog in use for police work, or
a.dog accompanied by its owner or other responsible person and actively engaged in hunting or training for
~ hunting, on unposted land or posted land with the permission of the owner of the land or leashed as
prescribed by § 143-3,

HARBORER — The person who provides sustenance and shelter for any dog, whether or not such person
shall be the owner,

'KENNEL — The keeping, breeding or boarding of more than four dogs over the age of six months old shall
constitute a "kennel."

OWNER — The person who is recorded in the Town Clerk's office as the applicant for the license for a
" dog, if such animal shall be licensed, or the person who provides sustenance and shelter for such animal.

§ 143-3. Restrictions.

- A, No person, firm or corporation owning, keeping, harboring or having the care, custody or control of

any dog or dogs shall allow or permit any such dog or dogs to be off the premises of such person, firm

- or corporation (at large) and in the Town of Alden unless restrained by a chain or leash not exceeding
‘six feet in length. Whenever any dog is found off the premises of the person, firm or corporation
owning, keeping, harboring or having the care, custody or control of such dog not controlled or
restrained as above provided, it shall be presumed that such person, firm or corporation permitted or
allowed such dog or dogs to be off the premises in violation of this section. This provision shall not
apply to a hunting dog in company with a duly licensed hunter who is able to and does control the

- animal, provided the hunting does not take place on any property which is a public park or school

. property, or to a guide dog, service dog or working dog who is exempted from licensing fees pursuant
to Agriculture and Markets Law § 110, when actually engaged in such service activity.

‘B. - No owner or harborer of a dog shall permit or allow such dog to engage in habitual loud howling or
barking or to conduct itself in such manner as to habitually annoy any person other than its owner or
harborer. Specifically, no dog shall be allowed to bark or howl for a period in excess of 15 consecutive
minutes when said barking is audible from beyond the property line of the owner's residence.

C.  'No person shall deliberately, carelessly or negligently provoke a dog into barking, thereby disturbing
' the peace and quiet of a neighborhood by annoying the residents thereof,

D." No person, firm or corporation shall own, keep, harbor or have the care, custody or control of any dog
~ not licensed as required by Article 7 of the Agriculture and Markets Law of the State of New York.

E.  No owner or harborer of a dog shall permit or allow such dog to cause damage or destruction to
property or to urinate or defecate or to commit any other nuisance upon the premises of a person other



" than his/her 0wh.

No owner or harborer of a dog shall allow such dog to habitually chase motor vehicles or bicycles or
other conveyances, including pedestrians and joggers.

No owner or harborer of a dog shall fail to have such dog receive the mandatory rabies vaccinations

- as required pursuant to the provisions of Article 21, Title IV, of the Public Health Law.

" ‘No owner or harborer of a dog shall permit more than four dogs six months or older to reside on any

property unless the property has obtained a kennel special use permit, If at the time of the effective
date of this article, an owner or harborer, when such owner or harborer does not breed and/or sell dogs
and maintains his/her dogs as family pets, has more than four dogs over six months of age residing
on the premises, the dogs then residing there shall be permitted to reside there for as long as they live

. but cannot be replaced without the owner or harborer first obtaining a kennel special use permit if

their replacement would result in there being more than four dogs over six months of age residing on

 the prémises. All owners or harborers who breed dogs and/or sell dogs shall be subject to this article

upon the effective date of this article and are required to make immediate application for and to obtain
a kennel special use permit.

§ 143-4. Interference with enforcement officials.

" No person shall hinder, resist or oppose any properly designated official or representative of the Town in
the  performance of his/her duties under this article.

§ 143-5. Duties of Dog Control Officer; impoundment.

A,

It shall be the duty of the Dog Control Officer or any other Town agent or employee designated by
the Town Board hereafter to seize or take control of any dog found running at large or unrestrained

contrary to the provisions of § 143-3A and to impound said dog in a suitable place,

.. In the use of any weapon or device for dog control, including, but not limited to, netting, trapping,
‘snaring, tranquilizing or firearm use (by a licensed official), the Dog Control Officer shall employ the

most humane method possible under the circumstances.

The Dog Control Officer, seizing and impounding any dog shall make a complete registry and file the
same in the office of the Town Clerk entering therein the breed, color, sex and any distinguishing
marks of such dog and whether licensed If licensed, he shall enter the license number and the name
and address of the owner,

_ The Dog Control Officer shall seize and quarantine for 10 days any dog in the Town of Alden who
* bites any person or animal, when proof of the biting dog's rabies vaccination is not immediately

available upon demand of the Dog Control Officer.

§ 143-6. Effect of ownership by minor.

- In the event that the owner or harborer shall be a minor under the age of 16 years, then the head of the

‘household in which such minor resides shall be deemed to have the care, custody and control of said dog

and shall be responsible for any acts in violation of this article.

§ 143-7. Enforcement; right of entry.

A. This article shall be enforced by the Dog Control Officer and any other Town agent or employee



designated by the Town Board hereafter. The Dog Control Officer shall have all the powers of a peace
officer in enforcing the provisions of this article and the provisions of the Agriculture and Markets
Law.

. The Dog Control Officer and any other Town agent or employee designated by the Town Board

hereafter are authorized to sign and issue any complaint, information, affidavit or notice in connection
with the prosecution of any violation of this article.

The Dog Control Officer and any other Town agent or employee designated by the Town Board
hereafter are authorized to enter upon any lands upon which a dog is kept or harbored and to require
the display by the person owning or having charge or control of such dog of the license tag for such
dog,

" If an issued summons is disregarded by the person receiving it, the Town Justice may permit the filing
- of an information and issue a warrant for the arrest of such person.

§ 143-8. Penalties for offenses,

A,

Any perso'n, firm or corporation violating any provision of this article shall be guilty of an offense

_punishable as set forth in § 118 of the Agriculture and Markets Law except that in the case of a
. violation of § 143-3G such person shall also be in violation of Article 21, Title IV of the Public Health

Law and the penalties as provided for therein.

- Any person, firm or corporation taking part in or assisting in any violation of this article shall be

subject to the penalties herein.

Each day that a violation of this article is committed or is permitted to exist shall constitute a separate
offense.

Penalties shall be in accordance with the Agriculture and Markets Law and the following maximums:
$250 and/or 15 days' imprisonment for each offense. Any person taking part or assisting in any

* violation of this article shall also be subject to the penalties herein. The prosecution of a violation of

§ 143-3 shall be in lieu of a civil action pursuant to the New York State Agriculture and Markets Law
§ 118, Subdivision 2.

Seized dogs.

' (.1) If a dog seized under provisions of § 143-3 is not redeemed within five business days, the owner

shall forfeit all title to such dog and the dog shall be sent to the SPCA or destroyed by the peace
officer or representative of the Commissioner of Agriculture and Markets, and pay any
established fines and/or fees. Anyone who picks up an at-large dog in the Town of Alden must
notify the Dog Control Officer of Alden (or his/her assistant) and surrender the dog upon request,
before removing the dog from the Town, subject to fine. Fees include veterinarian bills, license
fees and maintenance fees of the dog and shall be as set forth in Agriculture and Markets Law §
117, Subdivision 4. There shall be a fee for the euthanasia and disposal of a dog, which shall be
_in an amount equal to the cost incurred by the Dog Control Officer in providing this service.



~ (2) Ifa dog is seized under the provisions of § 143-5D, the owner shall pay all veterinarian bills,

licenses fees and maintenance fees of the dog, which shall be as set forth in Agriculture and
Markets Law § 117, Subdivision 4. There shall be a fee for the euthanasia and disposal of a dog,
which shall be in an amount equal to the cost incurred by the Dog Control Officer in providing
this service. For dogs not redeemed after 12 days, the owner shall forfeit all title to such dog,
and the dog shall be sent to the SPCA or destroyed by the peace officer or representative of the
Commissioner of Agriculture and Markets; and the owner shall pay any established fines and/
or fees.

Fees and penalties for failure to license a dog.

. (1) If the Dog Control Officer of the Town discovers that an owner or harborer has an unlicensed

dog, the Dog Control Officer shall proceed as a civil matter and shall notify the owner or harborer
that he or she is in violation of the Town of Alden Code, Chapter 143, Dogs, Article I, Licensing,
§ 143-1A, and the owner or harborer shall have five days to obtain a license. At the time that the
notmal license fee is paid, such owner or harborer shall pay an additional processing fee as set
in the Town Fee Schedule. If the owner or harborer shall not obtain a license within said five-
day period, the Dog Control Officer will commence a criminal proceeding with the Town Court.

(@) | Any fees and penalties collected under this section shall be maintained in an account by the

Town of Alden to be used to fund future dog enumerations performed by the Town of Alden.

§ 143-9. Liability of Town officials.

No officer, agent or employee of the Town of Alden shall render himself personally liable for any damage

that may accrue to persons or property as a result of any act required or permitted in the discharge of his/

her duties under this article. Any suit brought against any officer, agent or employee of the Town of Alden

as the result of any act required or permitted in the discharge of his/her duties under this article shall be
“defended by the Town Attorney until the final determination of the proceedings thereon.

ARTICLE III
Kennel Special Use Permit

8 143 10 Special use permit.

A.

Kennels are permitted only in Rural Agricultural Districts upon the issuance of a kennel special use
permit in accordance with the kennel special use permit provisions herein,

In any application for a kennel special use permit to operate a kennel in the Town of Alden, the

 applicant must provide a site plan which site plan must include the location of the kennel, including

distances from adjoining properties, screening that is being provided to limit the ability of dogs to

<. view others in order to limit the amount of barking, the design for such kennel identifying the specific

areas and size of areas provided for each dog to be housed in the kennel, the types and/or size of dogs
to be housed at the kennel to ensure that the shelter is suitable to the breed and age of dog to be housed
there, such area to meet minimal space requirements as set forth by the Agriculture and Markets Law
of the State of New York so as to allow the dog to move about in a natural manner, light, area and
temperature sufficient to protect the dog.

. All pens and runways for the dogs must be a least 100 feet from any adjoining lot line and a minimum

of 150 feet from any street line.

Kennels must be maintained to ensure that the interior spaces are structurally sound and in good repair
to keep the dogs contained therein from injury. There must be no rust, jagged edges or sharp points.

Kennels must provide sufficient shelter to allow dogs to be sheltered from inclement weather. A



 -kennel cannot harbor more than 25 dogs at any one time,

Kennels must separate dogs where appropriate, including separation of incompatible dogs, females
"in heat" and male dogs, vicious and other dogs, adult dogs and puppies (other than the mother with
nursing puppies) and dogs with contagious disease and healthy dogs.

Kennels shall be periodically inspected by the Dog Control Officer at least once a year or at such other

shorter period as determined to be appropriate by the Dog Control Officer to ensure that the dogs are

-~ ‘properly cared for. The Dog Control Officer shall inspect the kennel for the purpose of determining,
among other things:

(1) That the dogs are being properly fed at suitable intervals, with wholesome food appropriate for
the breed and age of the dog and sufficient to maintain a reasonable level of nutrition in each
dog. The food shall be served in a suitable receptacle, dish or container that has been physically
cleaned.

" (2) That the dogs are being properly watered with a constant supply of clean, fresh potable water in
' asanitary manner.

(3) That the kennel is properly being maintained as clean, structurally sound and in good repair with
no rust, jagged edges or sharp points.

~ (4) Thatall dogs over four months of age are properly licensed and have received the require rabies
shots.

(5). That all dogs are provided the opportunity for daily exercise.

The kennel special use permit for operating a kennel may be revoked if it is determined by the Dog
Control Officer that the operator of the kennel is not operating the kennel in the manner required by
this article.

(1) If the Dog Control Officer has determined that the kennel is not being operated in accordance
with the requirements of this article, the Dog Control Officer shall notify the operator of the
kennel as to any deficiencies that he has found in the operation of the kennel.

(2) Upon receipt of the notice from the Dog Control Officer of the alleged deficiencies, except in
' ‘'the case of failure to provide food and water, the operator shall have 30 days to correct such
deficiency and the Dog Control Office shall inspect the kennel at the end of such thirty-day
period to determine whether it has been corrected.

(3) If the Dog Control Officer determines that it has not been corrected, the Dog Control Officer
- shall notify the Town Board of the failure to comply and a hearing shall be held before the Town
Board upon 15 days' notice to the operator.

. (4) If the Town Board determines that the operator is not operating in accordance with the
requirements of this article, the Town Board shall revoke the kennel special use permit,

(5) In the case where the deficiency detected by the Dog Control Officer is the failure to provide

- food and water, the Dog Control Officer shall immediately remove the dogs and place them in a
suitable shelter. The cost of housing such dogs at such shelter shall be at the sole cost of the
operator of the ketinel. The operator of the kennel shall be entitled to a hearing before the Town
Board on 15 days' notice to the operator and if the Town Board determines that the operator is
not operating in accordance with the requirements of this article, the Town Board shall revoke
the kennel special use permit.

Kennel special use permit procedure: The Town Board may, upon application and a public hearing
thereon, and when the provisions of § 143-10A through G are met, issue a kennel special use permit
as follows:

, (1) Application. Application for a kennel special use permit shall be made to the Town Board on a



@

3)
G
)

(6

form provided by the Town Clerk's office and shall be accompanied by a fee as set by the Town
Board.

- Planning Board review. All applications for a kennel special use permit shall be reviewed by the
“Town Planning Board, which shall report its findings to the Town Board. Prior to reporting its

findings to the Town Board, the Planning Board shall refer the application to the Erie County
Planning Board for advisory review and in accordance with § 239-m of the General Municipal
Law.

Notice of public hearing. Notice of the public hearing to be held by the Town Board shall be
mailed to the adjacent property owners and published in the official newspaper of the Town of
Alden at least five days prior to the date of the hearing.

Town Board review. After considering the Planning Board's recommendation, the Town Board
may issue a kennel special use permit attaching any conditions it may deem necessary.

Term of permit. A kennel special use permit shall expire one year from the date of issuance by
the Town Board.

Permit renewal.

(a) Req.uests for renewal shall be submitted in writing to the Town Board, accompanied by the
. fee as set by the Town Board.

(b} Notices of the request for renewal shall be mailed to the adjacent property owners at least
five days prior to the Town Board taking action on the request for renewal,

(c) The request shall be reviewed and an inspection of the property shall be made by the Dog
Control Officer per the specifications listed in § 143-10G above. The Dog Control Officer
shall report his/her finding to the Town Board which, upon a determine of compliance,
may renew the kennel special use permit for one year.



RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF ALDEN, NEW YORK,
ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 2, 2025, DIRECTING SUBMISSION OF
ANAPPLICATION TO THE COMPTROLLER OF THE STATE OF

. NEW YORK FOR PERMISSION TO ESTABLISH THE
TOWNLINE WATER DISTRICT AND CONSTRUCT A WATER
SYSTEM THEREIN, PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 12 OF THE
TOWN LAW AND THE COMPTROLLER’S REGULATIONS
THEREUNDER

Recitals

‘ WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Alden (herein called the “Town”), in
' -the County of Erie, New York has received a petition, signed and acknowledged or proved as
required by law and in full compliance with the requirements of Section 191 of the Town Law, for
thewtablishmenf of a water district in a portion of the Town, as described therein and herein; and

WHEREAS, the Town has received and reviewed a map, plan and report prepared
by Metzger Civil Engineering, PLLC, competent engineers duly licensed by the Stateof New York,
" dated December 2023, for the proposed establishment of the Townline Water District (the
“District™), in the Town, and construction of a water system therein (referred to herein as the “Water
~ Improvement”); and
- | . WHEREAS, following a public hearing duly called and held on June 3, 2024, the
TQWn Board adopted a resolution authorizing the establishment of the District and construction of

the Water Improvement; and

WHEREAS, the penmission of the State Comptroller is required because the cost

of the establishment of the District and construction of the Water Improvement to the Typical



"Pro‘perty, as defined in the Town law, is above the Average Estimated Cost to the Typical

. l_“roperties for the establishment of similar types of districts, as computed by the State Comptroller;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it
RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF ALDEN, IN
THE COUNTY OF ERIE, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1. The Town Clerk of the Town is hereby authorized and directed to
file certified copies of the resolution authorizing establishment of the District and
construction of the Water Improvement adopted on June 3, 2024, in duplicate, in the office
: c.)f the State Department of Audit and Control at Albany, New York, together with an
_-.épplication by said Town Board, in duplicate, for permission to establish the District, as
herein described, pursuant to the provisions of the Town Law, and such application shall be
executed and verified by and on behalf of said Town Board by the Supervisor of the Town.
Section 2. Said application, which was prepared at the direction of the Town
s Board, has béen presented to the Town Board and the Town Board believes the contents of
said application to be accurate. The Town Board has determined that the establishment of
~ the District and construction of the Water Improvement therein for which permission is
sought is in the public interest and will not constitute an undue burden on the property which
| '.*"-.Vill bear the cost.thereof, and the cost of the proposed Water Improvement shall be assessed
agéil;st a benefited area and all the real property to be assessed will benefit from the Water
Improvement and no benefited property has been excluded.

Section 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately.



The foregoing Resolution was duly put to a roll call vote at a regular meeting on September 2,
2025, as follows:

. Councilman Crist Aye Nay
-~ Councilwoman Waiss Aye Nay
. Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay

- Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye Nay



RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF ALDEN, NEW YORK,
ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 2, 2025, DIRECTING SUBMISSION OF
AN APPLICATION TO THE COMPTROLLER OF THE STATE OF
NEW YORK FOR PERMISSION TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM
AMOUNT TO BE EXPENDED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
THE CAYUGA CREEK WATER DISTRICT AND
CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER IMPROVEMENT
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 12-A OF THE TOWN LAW AND THE

COMPTROLLER’S REGULATIONS THEREUNDER

Recitals
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Alden (herein called the “Town™), in
the Coun;cy of | Erie, New York has received a petition, signed and acknowledged or proved as
required by law and in full compliance with the requirements of Section 191 of the Town Law, for
. the establishment of a water district in a portion of the Town, as described therein and herein; and
| WHEREAS, the Town has received and reviewed a map, plan and report prepared
| by Metzger Civil Engineering, PLLC, competent engineers duly licensed by the State of New York,
dated October 27, 2020 as updated on May 20, 2024, for the proposed establishment of the Cayuga
- Creek Water District (the “District”), in the Town, and construction of a water system therein
" "tréférred to herein as the “Water Improvement”™); and
| WHEREAS, following a public hearing duly called and held on July 7, 2025, the
‘Town Board adopted a resolution authorizing the increase in the maximum amount tobe expended

+ forthe establishment of the District and construction of the Water Improvement; and

WHEREAS, the permission of the State Comptroller is required because the cost,

as proposed to be increased, of the establishment of the District and construction of the Water




Improvement to the Typical Property, as defined in the Town law, is above the Average Estimated
- Cost to the Typical Properties for the establishment of similar types of districts, as computed by

' the State Comptroller;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF ALDEN, IN
THE COUNTY OF ERIE, NEW YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

| | Section 1. The Town Clerk of the Town is hereby authorized and directed to
- file éeﬂified cbpies of the resolution authorizing the increase the maximum amount to be
expended for the Establishment of the District and construction of the Water Improvement
~ adopted on July 7, 2025, in duplicate, in the office of the State Department of Audit and
| ’ thtfol at Albany, New York, together with an application by said Town Board, in duplicate,
| fof permission to increase the maximum amount to be expended for the establishment of the
District, as herein described, pursuant to the provisions of the Town Law, and such
_application shall be executed and verified by and on behalf of said Town Board by the
) Supervisor of the Town.

| Section 2. Said application, which was prepared at the direction of the Town
Board, has been presented to the Town Board and the Town Board believes the contents of
- said application to be accurate. The Town Board has deterrﬁined that the increase in the
fnaximum amount to be expended establishment of the District and construction of the Water
fmpfovement therein for which permission is sought is in the public interest and will not

constitute an undue burden on the property which will bear the cost thereof, and the cost of

- the proposed Water Improvement shall be assessed against a benefited area and all the real

" property to be assessed will benefit from the Water Improvement and no benefited property

haé been excluded.



Section 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately.

The foregoing Resolution was duly put to a roll call vote at a regular meeting on September 2,
. 2025, as follows:

Councilman Crist Aye Nay
~ . Councilwoman Waiss Aye Nay
Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay
Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye Nay



RESOLUTION TO ADOPT REVISED FINANCIAL POLICIES

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS OFFERED BY , WHO MOVED
- ITS ADOPTION, SECONDED BY

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the Town Board that the certain
. financial polices need to be updated to provide for greater control of Town Finances.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS, THAT:
1. The Town Board hereby adopts the Attached Policies, replacing an prior versions:
~ Petty Cash Policy;
.. Fund Balance Policy; and
.Journal Entry Policy

" 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The foregoing Resolution was duly put to a roll call vote at a regular meeting on September 2,
2025, as follows:

~ Councilman Crist Aye Nay
. Councilwoman Waiss Aye Nay

- Supervisor Pautler Aye Nay

- Councilwoman Bork Aye Nay

Councilman Kerl Aye Nay



